

March 7, 2024  
10:00 AM – 2:00 PM  
Meeting No. 5 (Hybrid Format)  
Stanley Arts Center  
105 Lee Avenue, Hampton, SC 29924

Lower Savannah-Salkehatchie River Basin Council

**March 7, 2024 Meeting Agenda**

**Meeting Objectives:**

- |  |
|--|
| <ol style="list-style-type: none"><li>1) Learn about agribusiness in the Lower Savannah and Salkehatchie River basins</li><li>2) Learn about marine resources in the basins</li><li>3) Learn about the relationship between aquatic health and streamflow</li><li>4) Learn current water use in the basins and the methodology to develop water demand projections to support planning</li><li>5) Select an RBC Chair and Vice Chair</li></ol> |
|--|

- |  |                    |
|--|--------------------|
| 1. Call the Meeting to Order (John Boyer)  | 10:00–10:10        |
| a. Review of Meeting Objectives  |                    |
| b. Approval of Agenda  |                    |
| c. Approval of February 14 <sup>th</sup> Minutes and Summary                                       |                    |
| d. Housekeeping Items  |                    |
| 2. Public Comment (John Boyer)   | 10:10–10:15        |
| a. Public Comment Period <sup>1</sup>  |                    |
| b. Agency Comment Period   |                    |
| 3. Agribusiness in the Lower Savannah and Salkehatchie River Basins<br>(Dr. Nathan Smith, Clemson) | 10:15–10:50        |
| 4. Marine Resources (Dr. Joey Ballenger, SCDNR)  | 10:50–11:20        |
| <i>Break</i>   | <i>11:20–11:30</i> |
| 5. Ecological Flow Relationships (Dr. Luke Bower, USGS and<br>Dr. Brandon Peoples, Clemson)        | 11:30–12:00        |
| <i>Lunch</i>   | <i>12:00–12:30</i> |
| 6. Select RBC Chair and Vice Chair (John Boyer)  | 12:30–12:45        |

*Continued on page 2, and see page 2 for virtual meeting information*

---

<sup>1</sup> To make a public comment you must be signed into the Zoom meeting to raise your hand, be unmuted, and formally recognized. Those who wish to make a public comment and are calling in must submit their public comment via e-mail to [tcwalke@clemsun.edu](mailto:tcwalke@clemsun.edu) by March 14, 2023 to be read at the next meeting.

- |  |            |
|--|------------|
| 7. Current Water Use and Demand Projection Methodology<br>(Alexis Modzelesky, SCDNR and Laljeet Sangha, Clemson) | 12:45–1:30 |
| 8. February Meeting Highlights and Discussion (John Boyer)   | 1:30–1:50  |
| 9. Upcoming Meeting Schedule, Topics, and Field Trips (John Boyer)   | 1:50–2:00  |

DRAFT